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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

REGION IX
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY
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Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No.468 s 2021

TO: District Supervisors/PICD
Teachers (Yabu ES, Daro ES, Capucao ES)
School heads
A
FROM:

FELL

OMY A. TRIAMBULO, CESO V
Office of the Schools Division Supen'ntendent-‘lt

SUBJECT: CONDUCT OF VIRTUAL TRAINING IN THE USE OF LEARNING ACTIVITY
SHEETS (LAS) FOR ENGLISH, SCIENCE, MATHEMATICS
IN THE THIRD AND FOURTH QUARTER FOR MULTIGRADE
CLASSES /SCHOOLS
DATE: NOVEMBER 9, 2021

In support of the implementation of the Deped Basic Education Learning Continuity
Plan (BE-LCP) in Multigrade Schools, this office shall conduct virtual training in the use of
Learning Activity Sheets (LAS).

These Learning Activity Sheets is for the third and fourth quarter in English, Science
and Mathematics to be used by multigrade classes.

The participants to this training are teachers and school heads of Daro ES,
Yabu ES and Capucao ES.

The training is scheduled on November 24-26, 2021 in Dapitan City Central School.
Expenses to this activity shall be charged to Multigrade Funds.

Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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Address: Sunset Boulevard, Dawo, Dapitan City
Telephone No.: (65) 908-8242 Fax No.:
Website: www.depeddapitan.net

(65) 908-8361
Email Address: dapitancity@deped.gov.ph



